

KEVIN JOHNSON

302 Texas St. NE Apt.#7

Albuquerque, NM 87108

Phone: 505-569-2014

Alt Phone: 505-552-6973

kjsun70man.88@gmail.com

Objective

Position a Machinist. Manual Machinist, CNC set-up/operator.

Ability Summary

Have had considerable in-shop training in all facets of machine tool environments. Job shops, Production plants, Research and Development work, Tool and Die, Military specification work. I have extensive knowledge in CNC mills of all types and models. I have had limited training on GibbsCam and MasterCam systems and limited knowledge of CADD. I have good manual mill and lathe skills. I believe I am a well rounded Machinist with an genuine interest to continue on in the field.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

PRODUCTION WORKER

06/2017- Present Growstone Inc. Albuquerque, New Mexico

Manufacturing/Production type environment. Utilize heavy equipment and specialized production equipment in producing high quality Hydroponic soil stabilizers. Use of Forklifts, Bobcats, Skytraxs

MACHINIST 04/2015-01/2017 Enchanted Machine Works LLC Albuquerque, New Mexico

Set-up and operation of various types of modern and manual machining equipment. Jobs included High tolerance one-off pieces, Research and developement work with customers and engineering departments. Also set-up and operation of Mazak CNC Mills with Mazatrol controls.

MACHINIST/HYDRAULIC TECHNITION

02/2012-04/2015 H&P INC. Albuquerque, New Mexico

Rebuilding, repair and complete manufacturing of Hydraulic cylinders. Various makes and models, specialty sizes and applications. Touble-shooting, and repairs where needed, changing of seal, testing and diagnosis. Also trained on Hydraulic pumps and systems.

MACHINIST

01/2007-022011 FCI Industries El Reno, OK

Manufacturing and Maintenance of cold-forming punching Dies. Production runs when needed. Maintenance and support of facility Machinery. Utilized HAAS CNC Mills, and various types of manual equipment.

MACHINIST

01/2003 - 01/2006 Aerospace Composite Structures Rio Rancho, NM

Programming, Set-up, and operation of Komo and Thermwood CNC Routers. Production style mills and lathes. Research and development of tooling, fixtures and components in support of production line. limited GibbsCam 2004, MasterCam 2005 experience.

MACHINIST SUPERVISOR

01/2001 - 01/2003 Laguna Industries Inc. Laguna, NM

Scheduling, tasking, training and supervision of Machine Shop Department in production type environment. Knowledge of all facets of machine tools including CNC Mills and programming.

MACHINIST/TOOL & DIE MAKER

11/1999 - 11/2000 THOMAS & BETTS ABQ, NM

Machining of Dies used in rubber injection molding. Mandrels, cavities, etc.. Some repairs to equipment and total rebuilding and manufacturing of new Dies when needed. Equipment including CNC mills and lathes, manual mills and lathes, sinker EDMs and grinders. Some welding experience.

MACHINIST

02/1999 - 11/1999 UNIVERSAL METAL SPINNING Albuquerque, NM

Set-up and operation of various types of manual and CNC machine tools in production type environment.

MACHINIST

08/1997 - 11/1998

BELL GROUP

Albuquerque, NM

Set-up and operation of CNC mills and Lathes in production runs and Prototype parts. Worked on Research and development projects as well as tool and die work when needed. Manuel mill and lathe work also in primary and secondary operations when needed. Programming experience. Also assisted sheet metal department when needed

Education and Trainings

Completion Date

Issuing Institution

Qualification

Course of Study

01/01/1988

Laguna-Acoma High School

High School Diploma

General High School Curriculum

Additional Information

Available for work as soon as possible. I am a very motivated individual with a very good aptitude for learning and a very high attention to detail and workmanship in fast pace work environments.

References Available on Request